



Samuel THETAZ

Associate

Practice areas: [Private Clients Litigation and Insolvency](#)
[International Legal Assistance and Criminal Law](#) [Commercial Contracts](#)

Languages: French, English

Address: Lausanne, Av. C.-F. Ramuz 80

Contact details: sthetaz@pplex.ch

+41 21 721 04 40

+41 21 728 22 00

Bar admission: Vaud Bar (2013)

Samuel advises and represents private individuals, public authorities and corporations. He essentially works on litigation cases. His areas of expertise are inheritance law, criminal law, contract law, social and private insurance law, administrative law, civil liability and matrimonial law.

Education

- University of Lausanne (Master of Laws in Criminal Justice, subject area Magistrature, 2011)
- University of Lausanne (Bachelor of Laws, 2008)

Positions Held

- Associate, PYTHON (2016 to date)
- Attorney, BT Avocats, Lausanne (2013-2015)
- Trainee, Charton & Damond, Lausanne (2011-2013)
- Law Clerk, Justice de paix des districts du Jura-Nord vaudois et du Gros-de-Vaud (2010-2011)
- Ad hoc Law Clerk, Tribunal de La Broye et du Nord vaudois (2009-2010)

Memberships

- Vaud Bar Association
- Young Vaud Bar Association
- Swiss Bar Association

Publications

- L'indépendance de l'organe de révision et ses interactions avec le droit pénal, Berne, Jusletter, 29 April 2013

Speeches

- L'indépendance de l'organe de révision et ses interactions avec le droit pénal", 13 June 2014, University of Fribourg, Journée du droit pénal économique